Laura Bowman

From: official information

Sent: Wednesday, 22 June 2022 8:11 am

To: -@ﬂowpath.co.nz

Cc: official information

Subject: Final Response - LGOIMA 265083 —_ - kerb discharge, stormwater and

wastewater connection and ground discharge testing details for 29-31 Crawshaw
Drive, Nawton
Kia Ora,
| refer to your information request below, Hamilton City Council is able to provide the following response.
Thank you for your official information request e-mail on the 16 of May 2022.
You Requested
Information relating to kerb discharge, as well as stormwater and wastewater connection details, and ground
discharge testing details, for your client who is proposing a new subdivision residential development at 29-31
Crawshaw Drive, Nawton, (Legal Description: Lot 35 DPS 36525 & Lot 34 DPS 36525).
Our Response
Kerb discharge, stormwater and wastewater connection details are available online via the public CityWaters Viewer
(https://www.hamilton.govt.nz/our-services/water/citywatersviewer/Pages/default.aspx). Levels, locations and

dimensions of works shown on the viewer may not be accurate due to circumstances that have not been notified to
Council. A physical check should be made on all levels, locations and dimensions before starting design or works.

Hamilton City Council has no record of any site specific testing (ground discharge testing details) being completed
for 29-31 Crawshaw Drive. This will have to be completed as part of any future development. Therefore we are not
able to provide this information as it does not exist per s17(e) of LGOIMA.

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how
to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602.

Kind Regards,

Laura | Official Information Coordinator
Legal Services & Risk | People and Organisational Performance
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz

@ Hamilton City Counci

To kdsringrs o arildrings

Hamilton City Council | Private Bag 3010 | Hamilton 3240 | www.hamilton.govt.nz
EiLike us on Facebook I3 Follow us on Twitter

i OUR STORY \ INVESTMENT OPPORTUNITIES
Hamllton InveSt VIDEOS \ DOCUMENTS \ IMAGES \ NEWS




From: _@flowpath.co.nz>

Sent: Monday, 16 May 2022 5:14 pm
To: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>

Cc:_@flowpath.co.nz>

Subject: Request for property files - 29-31 Crawshaw Drive, Hamilton

Hi Team,
Good evening,

Our client is proposing a new subdivision residential development at 29-31 Crawshaw Drive, Nawton,
(Legal Description: Lot 35 DPS 36525 & Lot 34 DPS 36525).
| am required of some information on the following,

e Kerb discharge

e Stormwater and wastewater connection details

e Ground discharge testing details

Kind regards

Civil Engineer BE (Civil), Dip .Proj Mgmt

Web www.flowpath.co.nz
Office 6 Cebel Place, Albany, Auckland
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